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PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard

Tallahasgee, Florxrida 32399-0850
RECEIVED

MEMQRARDRDLUM DEC 18

December 23, 1997 b
FPSC - Recdrds/Reparting

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPCORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (CORDIANO ﬂ@-
vaxsmn OF LEGAL SERVICES (PELLRGRIN ﬂ @

RE: mzougs'r POR APPROVAL OF PETITION BY GTE FLORIDA

INCORPORATED FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
WITH BELLSOUTH CELLULAR CORP.

AGENDA: JANUARY 6, 1998 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION
CRITICAL DATES: SEE BELOW

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\971305TP.RCM

Please place the following interconnection agreement on the
congsent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 971.305 -TP; Petition by GTE Florida for
approval of interconnection agreement with BellSouth
Cellular Corp.

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 3/9/98 PURSUANT TO
SECTION 252{e) (4) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996.

DOCUMENT NUMEER -DATE
2935 0EC 185

FPSG-RECORDS/RECQRTING




